ACADEMIC AUDIT- 2022-23



Report of the Academic Audit For the year 2022-23 of

GOVERNMENT CHANDULAL CHANDRAKAR ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE PATAN, DIST.-DURG (C.G.) 491111, INDIA

PUBLICATION YEAR: 2023-24

PUBLISHED BY: IQAC

COLLEGE CODE NAAC: CGCOGN-15565

AISHE CODE: C-21675 UGC CODE-202013

A vision to empower the common rural students through quality education to meet global challenges

Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)

Govt. Chandulal Chandrakar

Arts and Science College

Patan, Distt-Durg (C.G.)

Govt.C.L.C.Arts and Science College Patan, Distt -Durg (C.G.)

Contents

1.		3
	1.1-College Vision, Mission, and Core Values	
	1.2-The Aim of the Academic Audit	
	1.3-Audit Committee	
	1.3.1- Internal Audit Committee	
	1.3.2- External Audit Committee	" , (*
		A. A. L
2.	. ABOUT AUDIT	4
	2.1- Audit Introduction	
	2.2- Scope	
	2.3- Methodology	
3.	B. BRIEF PROFILE OF THE COLLEGE	5
		ς.
4.	1. INSTITUTIONAL DATA AT A GLANCE	
	4.1- Different Departments	
	4.2- Students Enrolment	
	4.3- Department wise Faculty Members	
	4.4-Examination Results	
	4.5- List of Programmes and beneficiaries	
	4.6- List of Important Files 2022-23	
	5. OBSERVATIONS	11
5	5. OBSERVATIONS Department wise Report	
	5.1- Faculty and Department-wise Report 5.2- Committee, Cell and Units Report	
	6. RECOMMENDATION	15
	7. SWOC ANALYSIS	15
	8. CONCLUSION	
	9. GRATITUDE	10
	A CARENIC AUDIT TEAM	Д.

1. INTRODUCTION

This institution was established on August 16, 1989. Now the institution runs three undergraduate programmes and eleven postgraduate programmes and one postgraduate diploma programme. The institution runs in its permanent buildings. It has a library and a girl's hostel also. Presently, the Principal post is vacant from March 2023. Dr. B.S. Chhabra was the Principal of this institution till February 2023. At present, Dr. Shobha Srivastava is the incharge Principal. The institution is affiliated to the Hemchand Yadav Vishwavidyalaya, Durg (Chhattisgarh). The institution is registered in the AISHE (All India Survey on Higher Education). College code is C-21675. The institution's UGC Code is 202013. The institution is affiliated to 2(f) and 12-B from the UGC. This college has gone through the second cycle of the NAAC evaluation. The institution is accredited with CGPA of 1.82 on the four-point scale at "C" Grade valid up to September 19, 2026.

The institution is increasing rapidly in the sense of student's enrolment, infrastructure facilities and academic programmes. In the current session 2022-23, eight new class-rooms including one lab has been constructed and one degree program in B.Sc. (Physics, Mathematics and Geography) is introduced, From the next session 2023-24, four new programmes, e.g., M.A in English, MSW (Master of Social work), BCA (Bachler of Computer Application) and DCA (Diploma in Computer Application) will be functioning. On the other hand, in the infrastructure sector, four new constructions namely, three-floor Science Block, Library Extension building, Sports Zim and four-block Staff Quarter are under construction.

College Vision, Mission and Core Values 1.1-

VISION

"To empower the Common rural students through quality education to meet global challenges"

MISSION

- To improve quality education to all irrespective of caste, creed, religion and socioeconomic status and to uplift the society as a whole;
- To maintain excellent academic standard through innovative and effective teachinglearning methods;
- To mould the students as global citizens;
- To create a learner friendly environment;
- To make learning a joyful and fruitful experience, and
- To foster scientific skills and academic excellence.

CORE VALUES

- Pursuit of Excellence through Education
- Social Responsibility and Civic Awareness
- Honest and Moral Uprightness
- Empowerment through Education
- Respect for Life and Creation
- Academic Excellence
- Continuous Improvement in Education
- Institution Awareness and Practicability
- Value and Outcome Based Education
- Inspiring Campus Environment

1.2 The Aim of Academic Audit

The Academic Audit shows the mirror image of the institution in view of the other-institute's academician. It also reflects the comparative study of the academic performance, basic infrastructure development and outcome-based achievements. It also indicates the way of fulfillment of its vision and mission, in the sense of the social responsibility of the institute, for which it was established. Keeping in mind, the Vision and Mission, the institute, it decided to for the Academic Audit analysis through a SWOC (Strength, Weakness, Opportunity and Challenges) to find out the scope of future improvement.

1.3 Audit Committee

The college constituted the following committee for Academic Audit, It has two part- The internal committee and the External Audit committee, as follows:

1.3.1 Internal Audit Committee

- (i) Dr. Sadhna Rahatgaonkar- Coordinator, IQAC, Chairman
- (ii) Dr. R. K. Verma- Science Faculty
- (iii) Sri Shailesh Kumar Mishra- Arts Faculty
- (iv) Dr. Gaurav Sharma- Commerce Faculty

1.3.2 External Audit Committee

- (i) Prof. Neeta Kumbhare, Convenor, External Audit Committee, For-Arts Faculty
- (ii) Dr. A. K. Tiwari, Member, External Audit Committee, For- Faculty of Science
- (iii) Dr. Chetana Soni, Member, External Audit Committee, For- Faculty of Commerce

2. ABOUT AUDIT

2.1 Audit Introduction

The Principal, Dr. Shobha Srivastav, at a preliminary stage organized a meeting with the faculty member of the institute to appreciate the broad objectives and need to conduct the academic audit as an independent assessment of the college. Accordingly, the audit team was formed. And therefore, the audit team decided to determine into the prevailing situation of the college along the following aspects:

2.2 Scope

- Curricular development and new approach on teaching and learning methods (if any)
- Co-curricular activities organized by the departments.
- Extra-curricular activities organized by the institution with the help of YRC (Youth Red Cross), Eco-club, NSS units and, various cells.
- Examination and Evaluation Assessment system.
- Library and Sport Department.
- Functioning of the Laboratories and Computer facilities,
- Activities of the Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC).
- Opportunities and scope of improvements in the major functional areas.

The team is empowered and expected to give comments and suggestions for the improvement of the functioning to be followed by the College.

2.3 Methodology

The internal audit Committee observe the information/Data from the convenor of different departments, activities, cells, and committees. Keeping in view, these information/Data, the audit committee has analysed the note-down certain views, observations, and recommendations in this report. The audit committee hopes that these recommendations, when implemented, will serve better for the interest of the College.

3. BRIEF PROFILE OF THE COLLEGE

The college encourages students to participate in the workshop, literary and cultural activities and programs. It also motivates students to participate in social and outreach programmes. The NSS, YRC, SVEEP, Eco-club and Sports departments are very active and the students take part in many competitions/ programs organized either by the College, or by University or States. Further, the institute focus on organizing programmes on cross-cutting issues related to the syllabus. Following is the list of events and activities, in which the student participated as co-curricular, extra-curricular and outreach programmes. Important Days and occasion are also celebrated. The publication of college magazine, namely Mansi is published yearly, which reflects the activities of Departments and Students. The institution conducts two activities namely Vidyadan Yojna and Health awareness practices as a best-practices. The institute organized seven Value-Added Courses, and classes for preparation of competition exams. with the help of existing teachers. This is appreciable as an example of maximum utilization of available human-resources. On the other hand, the academic strength strengthened by sanctioning 10 new posts of Assistant Professors (two each in English, Chemistry, Botany, Zoology, and one each in Geography and Mathematics) and 04 new posts of Professors (English, Chemistry, Botany and Zoology). Similarly, three self-financing courses were undertaken by the Government on the basis of successful running, students enrollment and resultoriented performance of the related Departments.

4. INSTITUTIONAL DATA AT A GLANCE

4.1- Different Department

,	Departments	Year of Starting	Courses available
Faculty	Department of Sociology	15.12.1997	B.A.,
Arts	Department of Political Sci.	15.12.1997	
	Department of Fonciers Department of Economics	20.05.2010	M.A in these subjects
	Department of Geography	20.05.2010	
	Department of Hindi	July 2013	
	Department of Thirds Department of Chemistry	20.05.2010	B.Sc. (in CBZ, PCM, MPG)
Science	Department of Botany	20.05.2010	1
	Department of Zoology	20.05.2010	M.Sc. in all these
	Department of Zoolegy Department of Mathematics	22.11.2017	subjects
	Department of Mathematics	25.03.2020	
	Department of Physics Department of Commerce	25.03.2020	B.Com., M.Com.
Commerce	Department of Computer	July 2013	PGDCA
Computer Sci.	Department of Computer		

4.2- Students Enrolment 2022-23

	CATEGORY →	GEN	SC	ST	ОВС		тота	Y.
SN	CLASS NAME ↓	Total	Total	Total	Total	Male	Female	Total
1	B.A. I	31	58	19	232	135	205	340
2	B.A. II	10	41	19	200	123	147	270
3	B.A. III	10	44	17	217	117	171	288
4	B.Sc. I (PCM, CBZ, PMG)	6	22	4	119	29	122	151
5	B.Sc. II (PCM, CBZ)	. 12	19	12	115	43	115	158
6	B.Sc. III (PCM, CBZ)	1	11	10	72	32	62	94
7	B.COM. I	4	12		78	43	51	94
8	B.COM. II	3	13	0	66	38	50	. 88
9	B.COM. III	0	7	6	52	23	37	60
10	M.A. I SEM (SOCIO.)	3	6	1	38	20	30	50
11	M.A. III SEM (SOCIO.)	0	5	3	22	4	28	32
12	M.A. I SEM (POL. SCI.)	. 0	10	5	33	29	21	50
13	M.A. III SEM (POL. SCI.)	0	4	6	21	5	26	31
14	M.A. I SEM (ECONO.)	0	0	1	8	2	7	9
15	M.A. III SEM (ECONO.)	0	1	0	5	1	5	6
16	M.A. I SEM (HINDI)	0	2	0	7	3	6	9
17	M.A. III SEM (HINDI)	0	3	0 .	13	6	10	16
18	M.A. I SEM (GEOGR.)	2	3	1	6	2	10	12
19	M.A. III SEM (GEO.)	. 0	2	0	5	5	2	7
20	M.Sc. I SEM (CHEM.)	1	4	2	14	3	18	21
21	M.Sc. III SEM (CHEM.)	0	0	2	16	4	14	18
22		1	3	2	21	5	22	1 <u>6</u> 27
23		0	7	0	13	1	19	20
24	,	1	5	2 .	22	2	28	30
25		1	6	1	17	3	22	25
. 26		2	0	1	17	8	12	20
27		0	3	0	18	7	14	21
28	,	1	2	2	20	14	11	25
29		0	4	0	14	3	15	18
30		2	6	2	30	20	20	40
31		1	1	1	14	4	13	17
32		2	8	4	46	26	34	60
	TOTAL	94	312	130	1571	760	1347	2107

4.3- Department wise Faculty member-as on 31.03.2023

SN 1	DEPARTMENT/ SUBJECT SOCIOLOGY	Sanctioned Post (Permanent) 1P+1AP	Sanctioned by JBS Committee (Self- Finance)	+Self-finance)	Total Teachers
2	POLITICAL		1	1P+1AP	2
	SCIENCE	1P+1AP	1	0P+1AP+1G	2
3	ECONOMICS	0P+1AP	2	140.200	
4	GEOGRAPHY	1AP+1AP*	2	1AP+2SF	3
5	HINDI	0P+2AP	1	2AP+1SF	3
6	CHEMISTRY	1P*+3AP (1+2*)	2	2AP+1SF	3
7	BOTANY	1P*+3AP (1+2*)	0	1AP+3G+0SF	-4
8	ZOOLOGY	1D*+2AD (1-2*)	0	2AP+2G+0SF	4
9	MATHEMATICS	1P*+3AP (1+2*)	0	1AP+3G+0SF	4
		1P+(1AP+1AP*)	0	1AP+2G	3
10		2AP	0	1AP+1G	2
11		· 2AP	0	2AP	2
12	COMPUTER	0 .	1	1SF	1
13	ENGLISH	1P*+(2AP+1AP*)	0	2AP+1G	.4
	Sum	3P+4P*+16AP+9AP*	8	1P+17AP+13G+5SF	36
	GRAND TOTAL	32	. 8	36	36

Abbreviation:

P= Professor, AP=Assistant Professor, G=Guest Teacher against Sanctioned Post, SF= Self Finance Teacher Sanctioned by the JBS Committee

(*) = Newly Sanctioned post in 2022-23

4.4 Examination Results-as on 31.12.2023

SN	CATEGORY			,	SC .		ST	(OBC	TOTAL		
↓	→	STEEL STORY	EN	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	MALE	FEMALE	TOTAL
	GENDER →	Male	Female	Maie	Temaie							12
	CLASS ↓		3444			282155	File Constant		4.60		1000	
	B.A. III		2	17	28	4	16	67	163	89	209	298
1	Appeared	1	· ·		28	4	16	67	163	89	209	298
	Passed	1	2	17		3	16	49	154	66	198	264
	First Divi.	0.	1	14	27	Kanada Na	20 - X 2 3					201
	B.Sc. III		0	. 5	6	3	7	23	49	34	62	96
	Appeared	. 3	100000		6	1	7	15	42	18	55	73
2	Passed	1	0	1	6	1	7	13	40	16	53	69
	First Div.	1,	0	11	-	100 C 200	32.70	10	22	25	. 20	The state of
	B.COM, III		2	3	7	3	2	18	32	25	30	55
3		1	The American	2	7	3	2	18	19	25	30	55
	Passed	11	2	3		eousto-25%		•		•		

	IQAC	N + Walter to 1 to			6.2.1-A	CADEN	AIC AUDI	т			2022 2	
	First Division	1	2	3	7	3	2	1	1		2022-23	3 11 (14)
+	M.AIV- (SOC.) Appr.	0	. 0	1	4	0	400	18	19	25	30	55
4	Passed	0	0	1			5	3	19	4	28	32
	First Div.	0	0	0	1	0	3	1	16	2	20	22
+	M.A. IV	0	0	0		0	3	1	16	1	20	21
	(POL.)-Appr.	abile in			3	0	6	5	16	5	25	20
- 1	Passed	0	0	0	3	0	6	5	16	5	25	30
	First Div.	0	0	0	3	0	6	4	15	4	24	28
	M.A. IV (ECO.)-App.	0-~	. 2	0	0	0	1	1	2	1	5	6
6	Passed	0	2	0	0	0	1	1	2	1	5	6
	First Div.	0	2	0	0	0	1	0	2	0	5	5
	M.A. IV (GEO.)-App.	0	0	`1	1 .	0	0	4	1	5	2	7
7	Passed	0	0	1	1	0	0	4	1	5	2	7
	First Div.	0	0	1	1	0	0	4	1	5	2	7
	M.AIV (HIN)-App.	0	0	1	2	0	0	4	8	5	10	15
8	Passed	0	0	1	2	0	0.	4	7	5	9	14
	First Div.	0	0	1	2	0	0	4	7	5	9 `	14
	M. Sc-IV- (CHE.) Appr	0	0	. 0	0	1	1	3	13	4	14	18
9	Pass	0	0	0	0 .	0	1	3	12	4	12	16
	First Div.	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	12	3	12	15
	M.Sc. IV (BOTA.)	0	0	1	0	1	6	0	11	1	18	19
LO	Passed	0 .	0	1	6	0	1	0	11	1	18	19
	First Div.	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	11	1	17	18_
	M.ScIV (ZOOL.)-App	Ō	2	. 5	2	1	0	0	16	3	20	23
11	Passed	0	2	2	1	1	0	0	15 13	3	18	21
	First Div.	0	2	2	1	1	Commence of the control of the contr					19
	M.ScIV	0	0	2	1	0	0	4	12	6	· 14	20
12	(MATHS)-App Pass	. 0	0	2	1	0	0.	2	12	4	13	17
	First Div.	0	0	2	1	0	0 ,	2	12	4	13 .	17
	M.Sc. IV (PHY.)-App.	0	0	· 0	4	0	0	3	10	3	14	17
13	Passed	0	0	0	3 ·	0	0	3	10	3	13	16
	First Div.	0	0.0	0	2	0	0	3	10	3	12	15
	M.Com- IV	0	1	1	0	0	1 1.	2	11	3	. 13	16
14	Passed	0	1	1	0	0	0	2	10	3	13	16
	First Div.	0	1	1	0	0	\$368.25 SE				. 11 .	14
_	PGDCA-II	1	1	. 2	6	2	2	17	24	22	.33	55
15	Appeared	MORREY TO	The Health Com	. 2	2 ·	1	2	7	16	11	21	32
~.0	Pass	1	1	0	0	0	. 0	1	1	0	1	1
<u></u>	First Div.	0	0	0	SC		ST		OBC		TOTAL	
SN	CATEGORY	Male	GEN Female	Male	1-10	Male	Female .	Male	Female	MALE	FEMALE	TOTA

4.5 List of Programmes and beneficiaries

LIST OF CROSS CUTTING BASED, EXTENSION AND OUTREACH PROGRAMMES

S. N.	Name of Program Nutritional Awareness in adopted village	Date	Participants	Evidence
2	AIDS Day- Oath and Lecture	30.09.2022	43	View
		01.12.2022	42	View
3	Cleanliness Day in village Arasnara	26.09.2022	10	View
1	Blood Donation Camp in village Demar	23.08.2022	10	View
5	Cleanliness Awareness program in Patan	15 Oct & 03 Dec.	37	View
<u> </u>	Cleanliness program in village Arasnara	27.08.2022	08	View
7	Students Representation in NSS	17.09.2022	23	View
3	National Literacy Week	10.09.2022	87	· <u>View</u>
9	Orientation program in village Teligundra	01.10.2022	60	View
10	Cleanliness Program in village Akhra	19.10.2022	24	View
11	Nutritional Awareness program in Akhra	06.09.2022	10	View
12	Vidyadan Yojna in villageTarrighat	17.09.2022	04	View
13	AIDS Day Rally by YRC	01.12.2022	44	View
14	National Unity Day-Oath taking and Rally	31.10.2022	147	<u>View</u>
15	Karate –Self Defense Training for girls	28-31 Nov 2022	65	View
16	07 days special Camp in village	07-13 Nov 2022	88	View
17	Save bird Campaign-Save nature	2022-23	03	View
18	Water source cleaning -Save nature	23.06.2023	11	<u>View</u>
19	3 days Yoga training	19-21 June 2023	27+22+42	View
20	Super -60 competition exam training	From 01.12.2022	60+35=95	View
21	SVEEP and Voter awareness program	25.01.2023	20	<u>View</u>
22	Covid-19 Vaccination Camp-1- NSS	08.09.2022	86	View
23	Covid-19 Vaccination Camp 2-NSS	30.12.2022	26	<u>View</u>
24	Sadbhawna Diwas	20.08.2022	30	View
25	Teacher's Day	05.09.2022	57	View
26	Induction Program for newly admitted student	14.09.2022	122	View
27	Essay-Ozone Day	16.09.2022	72	<u>View</u>
28	Poster-Ozone Day	16.09.2022	72	View
29	Ouiz-Ozone Day	16.09.2022	22	View
30	Rangoli-Ozone Day	16.09.2022	72	View
31	Constitution Day-Essay, Quiz, Lecture	26.11.2022	66	View
32	Human right day-Speech	10.12.2022	43	View
33	Human right day- Essay	10.12.2022	48	View
34	Human right day- Invited Lecture	10.12.2022	91	View
35	Mathematics Day-Essay	22.12.2022	33	View
36	Mathematics Day-Lecture	22.12.2022	23	View
37	Mathematical Day- Poster	22.12.2022	05	View
38	Mathematics Day- Quiz	22.12.2022	45	View
39	Mathematics Day- Rangoli	22.12.2022	45	View
40	Science Day - Essay competition	24.02.2023	20	View
41	Saignee Day- Lecture competition	24.02.2023	08	View
42	Science Day- Poster Making competition	24.02.2023	11	View
43	Science Day - Rangoli competition	24.02.2023	36	View
44	Coionce Day - Ouiz competition	24.02.2023	25	View
45	Science Day – Working model competition	24.02.2023	06	View

5. OBSERVATIONS

5,1- Faculty and Department-wise Report

Science Faculty

1. New Program on B.Sc. (Physics, Mathematics, Geography) is introduced.

2. Infrastructure is good, and the classrooms are very well maintained.

- 3. New Laboratory for Chemistry and classrooms for other PG Departments are newly constructed.
- 4. Student's participation in all activities are good.

5. Departmental Library is functional for many PG classes.

- 6. Co-curricular activities are organized in their respective departments.
- 7. Value-Added Course must be conducted in all the Departments.

8. Extra-curricular activities are organized.

9. Project work, Assignment, and field work are given.

10. Inter-Departmental cooperation classes, participative learning classes and slow and advance learner classes are organized.

Arts Faculty

1. Value-Added Course are conducted in many Departments.

2. Student's participation in the co-curricular activity is good.

3. Infrastructure is good, and the classrooms are very well maintained.

4. Departmental Library is maintained in all PG (Arts Faculty).

5. Students of PG classes are given Project work as per Syllabus.

6. Certificates from suitable authority are submitted for doing the Project work.

7. Co-curricular programmes are organized.

8. Extra-curricular activities are organized, with the help of NSS and YRC.

Commerce Faculty

1. Much focus is given on Curricular.

2. University topper student appeared from this Department.

3. Value-Added Course is conducted.

4. Student's participation in the co-curricular activity is good. 5. Departmental Cooperation Classes are organized with Mathematics Department.

6. Co-curricular programmes are organized. 7. Departmental Library is existed for PG classes.

8. Project work is given to all PG students as per Syllabus. 9. Programmes on Research Methodology and Personality Development were organized.

Department of Sociology 1. All the Professors are learned and well qualified.

2. Research guide is available in the Department for study in PhD. 3. One Research Scholar Ms. Roshani Chandrakar completed her PhD.

4. Co-curricular activities are done very well.

5. Invited talk and Important days are celebrated.

6. Value-Added Course must be conducted in the Department.
7. Down 7. Departmental Journal must be purchased in PG Department.

9. Project or field work are organized according to Syllabus. It must also be organized for all

10. Research project works are to be proposed.

Department of Political Science

- 1. Co-curricular activities are done very well.
- 2. Invited talk and Important days are celebrated.
- 3. Value-Added Course must be conducted in the Departments.
- 4. Departmental Journal must be purchased in PG Department.
- 5. Projector must be available in the Department.
- 6. The research and development activities should be conducted.
- 7. Project or field work are organized according to Syllabus. It must be organized for all other student as well.

Department of Economics

- 1. Lack of students in the PG Department.
- 2. Remedial Classes are organized.
- 3. Invited talk and Important days are celebrated.
- 4. Use of ICT must be included in the teaching-learning method.
- 5. Survey on Socio-Economic conditions of Rural must be organized to increase the Analytical thinking in students.
- 6. Programmes on Financial awareness may be conducted.
- 7. Co-curricular and Extra-curricular activities are organized with the help of NSS.
- 8. Value-Added Course must be started for B.A. Economics.
- 9. Projector must be available in the Department.

Department of Geography

- 1. Many Co-curricular activities have been organized.
- 2. Important days were organized.
- 3. Outreach program should be arranged.
- 4. Some extra-Curricular activities are organized.
- 5. Lack of students in the PG Department.
- 6. Projector is available and used regularly.
- 7. ICT is used regularly in teaching and learning.
- 8. Project or field work are given to all students of PG classes, as per Syllabus.

Department of Hindi

- 1. This department has a self-financing Course in PG.
- 2. The enrolment of students should be increased.
- 3. Value-Added Course are conducted by the Department.
- 4. Some Co-curricular and Extra-curricular activities are organized.
- 5. Some Important days, based on literary and Culture are celebrated.
- 6. Project or field work must be given to all students of UG and PG classes.

Department of Chemistry

- 1. Co-curricular activities are done very well. It must be diversified.
- 2. Invited talk and Important days are celebrated.
- 3. Value-Added Course must be organized in the Departments.
- 4. MoU, Excursion tour, Extra-curricular activities must be organized.
- 5. Project or field work must be given to all students of UG and PG classes to strengthen the subject knowledge.

Department of Botany

- 1. Co-curricular activities are done.
- 2. Invited talk is organized.
- 3. Some lectures are organized under MoU.
- 4. Value-Added Course is completed in the Department.
- 5. Individual research work done is very appreciable.
- 6. The research and development activities should be conducted. 7. Project or field work must be given to all students of UG and PG classes to strengthen the

subject knowledge.

Department of Zoology

- 1. Extra-curricular activities are organized through the YRC programmes.
- 2. Co-curricular activities are organized.
- 3. Value-Added Course has been completed successfully, by the Departments. The topic is relevant for health awareness in students.
- 4. Yearly Examination Results are very good and appreciable.
- 5. Excursion tour is organized.
- 6. Use of ICT is done in teaching and learning.
- 7. Programs for slow learner and advance learner are done.
- 8. Project or field work must be given to all students of UG and PG classes to strengthen the subject knowledge.

> Department of Mathematics

- 1. Research guide is available for study in PhD. So, the scope for future study is available.
- 2. Co-curricular activities are done very well.
- 3. Invited talk, online webinar, career guidance programs, etc. are organized.
- 4. Webinar on Future study, Employment and Career Guidance are organized.
- 5. Value-Added Course is organized in the Departments. Its topic is very relevant.
- 6. Program for slow learner and advance learner are done.
- 7. Extra-curricular activities are organized, and Important days were organized.
- 8. Project or field work must be given to all students of UG and PG classes to strengthen the subject knowledge.

Department of Physics

- 1. Lack of faculty members in the Department.
- 2. Co-curricular activities may be enriched.
- 3. Invited talk and Important days must be celebrated.
- 4. Value-Added Course must be conducted in the Departments.
- 5. Extra-Curricular activities is not organized. It should be organized.
- 6. Projector work is given as per Syllabus of PG Department.
- 7. Use of ICT must be enriched in the teaching-learning method.
- 8. The research and development activities should be conducted.

Department of Computer/PGDCA

- 1. Computer Training Programmes for Employee and Teachers were organized.
- 2. Inter-Departmental help on computer-based classes is appreciable.
- 3. Technical support on organizing the programmes in ICT learning is appreciable.
- 4. More programmes on job-oriented training must be organized.
- 5. Value-Added Course must be conducted in the Departments.

5.2- Committee, Cell and Units Report

National Service Scheme (NSS)

- 1. Two units of 150 students are registered.
- 2. There are very active units in the College. Take cooperation with SVEEP and Eco-club.
- 3. MoU's have been done for social services with Nagar Panchayat Patan, and Community Health Centre, Swami Atmanand Hospital Patan.
- 4. Extra-curricular activities and outreach programmes e.g., seven-day camp, one-day camp, adopted village camp, Swachh Bharat Cleanliness programs are done.
- 5. Vaccination camp, Blood donation camp, AIDS awareness oath taking and Rally were organized.

Youth Red Cross

- 1. There is one active unit functioning.
- 2. Necessary Facilities e.g., tri-cycle, wheel-chair, first aid are available.
- 3. Programmes on health awareness are organized.
- 4. Student's involvement in YRC organized Programmes are appreciable.
- 5. Programmes on Health check-up, covid-vaccination, leprosy eradication, Anti-worm, AIDS awareness has been done.
- 6. MoU's have done with Community Health Center Patan, to exchange.

Eco-Club

- 1. There is one active unit functioning.
- 2. Cleaning of Gardens, Plantation in Campus. Conduction of Quiz and Essay, etc. are organized.

Anti-Ragging Cell

- 1. There is an anti-ragging cell formed.
- 2. There is an anti-ragging board shown in the campus.
- 3. Anti-ragging oath is taken by all students and parents at the time of admission.
- 4. CCTV cameras are installed to prevent ragging.

Grievance Redressal Cell

- 1. There is a grievance redressal cell
- 2. Online and offline grievance complaints are accepted.
- 3. Grievances within the college campus are registered and solved at earliest..

Women Anti-Harassment and Women Development Cell

- 1. There are women anti-harassment cell and women development cell formed.
- 2. There are "Good Touch-Bad Touch" awareness program, women safety awareness
- program, women's day programmes organized. 3. Women development cell is constituted to give the vision of development of girls.
- 4. Separate girl's common room is arranged.

SC, ST, OBC, Minority Cell

- 2. There are registers. Meeting and annual reports have been prepared by the committee.

- 1. Meeting of alumni was organized and offline feedback was also taken.
- 2. Alumni help in different committees.

- 1. Help-desk is established near the entry gate of the college. 1. neip-desk is established near the entry base of the students about the general 2. The help desk provides with the help and guidance to the students about the general
- functioning of the college.

4.6 List of Important Files 2022-23

ile Description	
cademic Calendar of Higher	http://www.
, action	Evidence http://www.govtcccollegepatan.in/newsData/D613.pdf
ollege Academic Calendar 2022-	http://www.
2	http://www.govtcccollegepatan.in/newsData/D611.pdf
Jloge Prospectus	
yllabus 2022-23	http://www.govtcccollegepatan.in/newsData/D109.pdf
	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 -
Teaching Plan 2022-23	Syllabus%202022-23%20Listing.pdf Political Science -
	http://govtgggll
	http://govtcccollegepatan.in/Content/30 11 Political%20scien
	<u>ce%20UG%20and%20PG%20teaching%20plan%202022-</u> 23.pdf
	Geography -
	http://govtcccollegepatan.in/Content/28 3 Geography%20UG
	%20and%20PG%20teaching%20plan%202022-23.pdf
	Chemistry -
	http://govtcccollegepatan.in/Content/29 9 Chemistry%20UG
	%20and%20PG%20teaching%20plan%202022-23.pdf
	Mathematics -
	http://govtcccollegepatan.in/Content/27 12 Math%20teaching
	%20plan%202022-23.pdf
	BCDCA
	http://govtcccollegepatan.in/Content/31 15 PGDCA%20teachi
	0/20 10/202022 22 ndf
(A) Feedback Analysis 2022-23	http://www.govtcccollegepatan.in/Content/22 23 ilovepdf mer
(B) Action Taken Report	ged.pdf
(C) Student Satisfaction Survey	
W. A. S. Alberta	http://www.govtcccollegepatan.in/Content/50 33 List%20of%2
List of Published Papers 2022-23	http://www.govtcccollegepatan.m/content/50 55 Electroscopy
1040.0	<u>2022-23.pdf</u> http://govtcccollegepatan.in/newsData/Report437.pdf http://govtcccollegepatan.in/newsData/Report437.pdf
IQAC Committee w.e.f 02.03.2022	http://www.govtcccollegepatan.m/contem/sor so more
AISHE Report 2022-23	ficate 2022-23.pdf
M. turn	http://www.govtccconegepataniny.comegousperp
Merit List-2023	geName=Merit
NAAC : G. Hification	geName=Merit http://govtcccollegepatan.in/newsData/Report359.pdf http://govtcccollegepatan.in/college.aspx?pageid=119&Pa
NAAC Accreditation Certification	betn: //www.govtccconegepacan.m/conegenacin.mp
Award/Achievements 2022-23	geName=Awards geName=Awards geName=Awards
0.1	Lette: //www.govecconegapas
Scholarship Beneficiaries	http://www.gov olarship 2022-23.pdf olarship 2022-23.pdf
100	olarship 2022-23.pdf olarship 2022-23.pdf http://govtcccollegepatan.in/newsData/Report61.pdf
Affiliated to UGC under 2(f) and	11.54-7-1
12(B)	

6. RECOMMENDATIONS

6.1Science Faculty

- 1. More books must be supplied to all PG Departmental Library.
- 2. Departmental Specific Journal must be purchased in all the PG Departments.
- 3. Some classes should be arranged for NET/SET/GATE coaching.
- 4. The research and development activities should be conducted.

6.2Arts Faculty

- To improve the reasoning and analytical ability in UG students, Project work, field work, Social and Economic Survey, Participative learning classes etc. must be organized.
- Some classes should be arranged for NET/SET/GATE coaching.
- 3. More books must be supplied to all PG Departmental Library.
- 4. Departmental Journal must be purchased in all PG Departments.
- 5. Research Projects are to be proposed.
- 6. Computer ability classes must be organized.

6.3 Commerce Faculty

- 1. Some classes should be arranged for NET/SET/GATE coaching.
- 2. More books must be supplied to all PG Departmental Library.
- 3. Departmental Journal must be purchased in all PG Departments.
- 4. The research and development activities should be conducted.
- 5. National Workshop, Seminar etc. is to be organized.

7 SWOC ANALYSIS

STRENGTH

- The teaching staff members have the requisite qualifications.
- The institution has the ICT and other teaching-learning requisite resources.
- Social justice and gender parity.
- Adequate infrastructure.
- Extensive Community outreach programmes.
- Willingness of leadership for all-round continuous quality improvement.
- Dedicated and competent teaching faculty.
- Committed and supportive non-teaching staff.

WEAKNESS

- The institution lacks good research and development facilities.
- The institution lacks good industry interface facility.
- High ratio of teacher and student.
- The institution lacks of sufficient teaching and non-teaching staff.
- Poor communication skill of students at the entry level.

OPPORTUNITIES

- Higher education in the rural area
- The laboratories including the computer lab may be enriched.
- Initiation of skill-based courses
- More value-added course can be introduced to develop employability.
- Shortage of classrooms at the peak time of the college.

CHALLENGES

- The institution gets challenging competitions from the institutions of the nearby cities.
- Being a sub-divisional area, it faces problems.
- The internet facility is not good.
- Improvement in the rain water conservation and solid waste management system.

8. CONCLUSION

The teaching and non-teaching staffs are, in general, very competent. However, they do have work-load. Students discipline is good. The college stands out as a good institution for academic excellence.

9. GRATITUDE

The Academic Audit Committee feels honoured and has this opportunity to express sincere thanks and gratitude to the College authorities for being invited to conduct the Audit. The committee also thanks to all the faculty members and non-teaching staff for their cooperation.

10. ACADEMIC AUDIT TEAM 2022-23

Faculty of Arts	Faculty of Science	Faculty of Commerce
1,1	The state of the s	',
(Dr. Neeta Kumbhare) (Convenor, External Audit Committee, For-Arts Faculty), and Principal, Shahid Domeshwar sahu Govt. College - Jamgaon(R) Distt. Durg	(Dr.A.K. Tiwari) (Member, External Audit Committee, For- Faculty of Science, Shahid Domeshwar sahu Govt. College -Jamgaon(R) Distt. Durg	(Dr. Chetana Soni) (Member, External Audit Committee, For-Faculty of Commerce, Shahid Domeshwar sahu Govt. College -Jamgaon(R) Distt. Durg
e e		
(Prof. B. M. Sahu) (Internal Audit Committee , Faculty of Arts, Government Chandulal Chandrakar Arts and Science College Patan, DistDurg (C.G.)	(Dr. R. K. Verma) (Internal Audit Committee , Faculty of Science, Government Chandulal Chandrakar Arts and Science College Patan	(Dr. Gaurav Sharma) (Internal Audit Committee , Faculty of Commerce, Government Chandulal Chandrakar Arts and Science College Patan

Dr. Sadhna Rahatgaonkar (Co-ordinator, IQAC)

COORDINATOR

Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)
Govt. Chandulal Chandrakar
Arts and Science College
Patan, Distt-Durg (C.G.)

Dr. Shobha Srivastava

Dr. Shobha Srivastava (PINGERAI) Govt.C.L.C.Arts and Science College Patan, Distt -Durg (C.G.)